
CONTRACT: C21-3056-AP 
Kaplan, Kirsch & Rockwell, LLP 
Aviation Counsel for Okaloosa County 
EXPIRES:lndefinite 

Okaloosa County Airports ---~--~-------

State of Florida 

APPROVED: 

AVIATION COUNSEL SERVICES TASK ORDER 

TO: John Hofstad, County Administrator a~ihara, County Attorney 

FROM: Tracy Stage, A.A.E., Airports Directo~ 
DATE: February 5, 2024 

RE: Task Order #4- Kaplan Kirsch & Rockwell 

Pursuant to the agreement entered into between Okaloosa County and Kaplan Kirsch & Rockwell, LLC 
(KKR), dated March 23, 2021, the County and KKR hereby enter into Task Order #4. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES: 

The Airports Department requests KKR to perform the necessary research and drafting to prepare a 
respcmse to the Federal Aviation Administration Office of Chief Counsel, along with any additional 
research and communications necessary, with respect to the 14 CFR Part 16 complaint filed by Robert V. 
Smith against Okaloosa County, referenced as Docket No. 16-24-01. 

APPROVED: 

:~~ 
Okaloosa County, Florida 

ACCEPTED: 

W. Eric Pilsk 
Kaplan Kirsch & Rockwell, LLP 

170 l State Road 85 N 
Eglin Air Force Base, Florida 32542-1498 

(850) 651-7160 FAX: (850) 651-7164 


